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04/26/2018 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 26, 2018 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

BOARD TRANSMITTAL 

Joint Powers Authority Board 

Nancy Howe, County Librarian 

ACCEPTANCE OF CASH GIFT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

It is recommended the Joint Powers Authority Board accept a cash donation in the amount of 

$1,000 made to the Santa Clara County Library District from the Santa Clara County Library 

District Foundation for the Summer Reading program. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no fiscal implications to the approved Library Budget. The budget for purchases will 

increase commensurately with the amount of the cash donation. 

BACKGROUND/REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

The Santa Clara County Library District Foundation has presented the Library with a cash 

donation which is to be appropriated for the Summer Reading program. 

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 

The Library budget will be augmented to reflect this donation. The County Librarian will 

acknowledge this gift. 

Serving the unincorporated areas of Santa Clara County and the cities of Campbell I Cupertino I Gilroy I Los Altos I Los Altos Hills I Milpitas I Monte Sereno I Morgan Hill I Saratoga 
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